

Fw: Minister's Briefing LTEP and USMPs

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 25 Jun 2017 09:45:36 -0400
Attachments: USMP_Presentation to Ministry_20170623.pptx (300.98 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Just following up on this OEB deck for tuesday's Minister's briefing.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing LTEP and USMPs

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the OEB's presentation on USMPs for Tuesday's Minister's briefing.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 8:35 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing LTEP and USMPs

Ok to share.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Jun 23, 2017, 3:52 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Subject: Minister's Briefing LTEP and USMPs

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a deck for Tuesday's briefing with the Minister on USMPs and LTEP. The OEB has reviewed the deck.

SNAP just wanted to flag that they've included slide 6, which identifies initiatives for the direction that the OEB has suggested removing. This could raise some comments from the OEB at the briefing. There is also some content in the appendix that compares our draft directive language, and OEB draft direction language. It's the same as in the chart we shared with the MO today, but without our comments.

The OEB is preparing their own USMP deck, which we have not yet received.

Ok to share this deck with the MO?

Thanks,
Hillary